
From: Ken Lederman
To: Mitchell, Treasure (ECY); ECY RE Environmental Covenants TCP HQ
Cc: Aaron G. Thomson; Rake, Brandon; Jake Leibsohn; Kaylee Venosky; Ken Lederman
Subject: Notice of Transfer of Interest in Property - VCP Site XN0032 (Block 10)
Date: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:38:26 AM
Attachments: Letter to Treasure Mitchell with original and recorded EC.pdf
Importance: High

External Email

On behalf of Stack House Holdco LLC, we are providing notice under Section 4(a) of the
attached Environmental Covenant for VCP Site XN0032 (Block 10) regarding a proposed
transfer of interest in the property.  The property is targeted for sale and transfer to Stack
House Apartments LLC, a Delaware limited liability company in 30 days (May 2024).  The
transfer of interest will not result in any change or impact to the ongoing remedial activities
and requirements for the site.  The conveying document will include the language in section
4(a)(ii), and a copy of the conveyance document will be provided to Ecology within 30 days
after the transaction is finalized, unless Ecology agrees that a copy of the document does not
need to be provided. 
 
Please advise if this electronic notification needs to be followed by a separate written
notification by first-class mail.
 
Thank you.
 
Ken Lederman
MccuLLough hiLL PLLc
Dir: 206.812-6966
cell: 206.595.0680
ken@mhseattle.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work product doctrine or other
confidentiality protection.  If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, do not read it.  Please reply to the sender that you have
received the message in error, then delete it.  Thank you.
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